Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 11 December 2017 2:20 PM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mr

Name: Richard Smallwood
Addressl:

Address2: Flat 42

Address3: 6 Scarbrook Road
Address4:

Town: Croydon

County:

Postcode: CRO 1UH

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregateessing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making tpdaual buildings, ancillary offices and stores forgessing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Pardgtribution of the products by road and raildtiger witt
access to the public highway and the extensiom @xasting rail siding.

Comments: You have aided and abetted removal of access twekebeach of Newhaven. You now wish to
so with the east beach. | don't wish to sound péahog - but would there be a case to say you teéd
reminded to protect residents interests in acaeetbeach as well. You have given away too much -
particularly in the case of the west beach. The leeech is now the only sandy beach left, that axelaccess
to - please do not take that away. Regards RIch

Comment date: 11/12/2017
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